J. B. MOORHEAD
INDEPENDENT GEOLOGIST
P. O, BOX 1254
WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS

May 15, 1964

Mr, M.L. Armstrong

New lexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.0, Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Mr., Armstrong:

Forwarded are six copies Well Record and three
copies Form C-103 (Plugging Rerort), J.B. Moorhead No. 1
Samedan-State, recent failure, Chaves County, New Maxico.

Lane Wells Company was instructed to forward
you Gamma Ray - Neutron log of the well, and witbﬁ%o in-
formation to contrary, it is assumed that delivéfy of
log was made.

Water sample of "200 foot sand! was delivered
to the State Engineering office in Roswell, and I checked
personally to see that Mr, J.I. Wright had received all
well data needed.

Your courtesy in processing my paper work is

appreciated, and if I have failed to comply with regu-

lation in any manner, please advise.

/s

J.B. Moorhead
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